

# **Forskning**

I am a senior researcher and currently the director of research and education at the Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law, and PhD in International Development Studies from Roskilde University in Denmark. My research interests are in the fields of human rights documentation, rule of law practices, torture and violence, impunity and discretion, and just development. In the last decade, i have specialized in the interdisciplinary study of the nexus between human rights and corruption.

I have several years of experience as programme manager of development cooperation in relation to prevention of torture and rehabilitation of survivors – during and after violent conflict and in places of detention. I have worked on institutional and legal reform, establishments of support systems, education of health and legal professionals, and of prison and police authorities.

I have managed partnership collaborations in Europe, North, South and West Africa.

Currently, I advise national human rights institutes and anti-corruption institutes and universities on the relationships between corruption and human rights, and their implications for institutions, individuals and societies.

I have held the position of guest researcher at the Danish Institute for International Studies, senior researcher at the Danish Institute Against Torture. Currently, I am affiliated researcher at the Center for Global Criminology at University of Copenhagen and I am external lecturer in Global Studies at Roskilde University and taught at the International Anti-Corruption Academy.

I have worked with the UNODC on the development of educational material on the nexus between human rights and corruption, and developed web-based educational material on corruption and human rights and violent mobilization for high schools.

I work closely with the Office of the High Comissioner for Human rights and the UNCAC coalition on the nexus between human rights and corruption.

## **Employment**

2024-Director of Research and Education, Raoul Wallenberg Institute

2021-2024Deputy Director of Research and Education, Raoul Wallenberg Institute

2021-Lecturer, International Anti-Corruption Academy (IACA).

2021-External Lecturer, Roskilde University, Global Studies.

3021-Policy Advisor, Logik & Co.

2021-Senior researcher, Center for Global Criminology, University of Copenhagen.

2019-Restaurant Co-owner, bistro and bar – Café Stadion.

2019Guest Researcher, Danish Institute for International Studies.

2019-21Independent Consultant, UNODC, RWI, Tana.

2014 - 2019Research and Programme Manager, Danish Institute against Torture.

2008 - 13Programme Manager, Danish Institute against Torture.

2008 - 13PhD Fellow, Roskilde University and Danish Institute against Torture

2006 - 08 Programme Coordinator, Rehabilitation and Research Centre for Torture.

# **List of Publications**

Books:

Andersen, M. K. (drafting). Corruption and Human Rights: Politics, Institutions and Practices. Book contract with Routledge.

Andersen, M. K. and Jensen, S. ed. (2017). Corruption and Torture: Violent Exchanges and Everyday Life for the Urban Poor. Aalborg University Press.

Andersen, M. K. and Fernando, B. (2009) The Phantom Limb: Failing Judicial Systems, Torture and Human Rights Work in Sri Lanka – a study of police torture". Rehabilitation and Research Center for Torture Survivors and Asian Human

Rights Commission.

### Journal articles:

Andersen, M. K. (In review). 'Stickiness of Law: Kneecapping, Legal Articulations and Impunity'. Social and Legal Studies.

Andersen, M. K. (2023). 'Authority Traversed: Police, Politics and the Urban Poor in Bangladesh'. South Asia: Journal of South Asia.

Andersen, M. K. & I, Kubbe (2022). Tax evasion and Human Rights. Virteu research alliance, OLAf-European Anti-Fraud Office.

Andersen, M.K. (2022). Korruption i Danmark. Samfundsøkonomen.

Andersen, M. K. (2020). The Nexus of Corruption and Human rights. Journal of Diplomacy and International Relations. Volume XXI, Number 2, Pp. 128-139.

Andersen, M. K. (2019). 'Everyday Routines and the Making of Youth Politics in Bangladesh'. Contemporary South Asia. Volume 27, Issue 3, Pp. 342-357.

Andersen, M. K. (2019) 'Filtering Information: Human Rights Documentation in Bangladesh'. Journal of Human Rights Practice. Volume 11, Issue 1, February 2019, Pp. 73–95.

Andersen, M. K. (2018). 'Why Corruption Matters in Human Rights'. Journal of Human Rights Practice. Vol. 10, Issue 1, Pp. 179–190.

Sharma, J. and M. K. Andersen (2017). Torture Redress Mechanisms in Nepal and Bangladesh: A Comparative Perspective. Economic & Political Weekly, Vol. LII. No. 17.

Kelly, T., J. Sharma, S. Jensen, M. Koch Andersen and C. Christiansen (2017) 'Torture and Ill-treatment under Perceived Human Rights Documentation and the Poor', Human Rights Quarterly, Vol 39, no. 2, pp. 393-415.

### **Book Chapters:**

Andersen, M. K. (2021). Civil Society, Human Rights and Political Antagonisms in Bangladesh. In Re-Interrogating the Civil society in South Asia: Critical Perspectives from India, Pakistan and Bangladesh. Edited by Peter B. Andersen, Rubya Mehdi and Amit Prakash. Routledge Press.

Andersen, Morten Koch; Kelly, Toby; Jensen, Steffen (2021). 'Fragility, States and Torture'. Research Handbook on Torture. Routledge Press.

Andersen, M. K. (2020). Law Students, Aspirations and Accomplishments in Colombo. In Aspirations of Young Adults in Urban Asia. Values, Family, and Identity. Edited by Mariske Westendorp, Désirée Remmert and Kenneth Finis. Berghan Press, Oxford and New York.

Kelly, Tobias; Steffen Jensen and Morten Koch Andersen (2020). Fragility, States and Torture. In Research Handbook on Torture: Legal and Medical Perspectives on Prohibition and Prevention. ed. Malcom Evans and Jens Modvig. Elwar Elgard Publishing.

Andersen, M. K. (2018) 'Thresholds of Mobilization: Coercion and Opportunity'. In Sporadically Radical ed. Henrik Vigh and Steffen Jensen. Museum Tuscaleum Press.

Andersen, M. K. (2017). 'Accidental and Intimate: Violent Exchange in Bangladesh'. In Andersen, M. K. and Jensen, S. ed. 2017. Corruption and Torture: Violent Exchanges and Everyday Life for the Urban Poor. Aalborg University Press.

Andersen, M K, Jensen, S, Øygard Larsen, K and Vestergaard Hansen, L (2017) Introduction. Towards Violent Exchange. In Andersen, M. K. and Jensen, S. ed. 2017. Corruption and Torture: Violent Exchanges and Everyday Life for the Urban Poor. Aalborg University Press.

### **Educational Material**

Klara Valg. A Short film and educational material on young people at risk of violent mobilization by political extreme organizations for high school students. Available at: https://forløb.forstå.dk/course/rltg-spot-p-a-filmen-klaras-valg

En Cirkel af Vold (A Circle of Violence). Documentary and educational material on the effects of corruption on different people in Bangladesh. Available at; https://www.finemedia.dk/korruption

I have contributed to the content on corruption in Denmark, for Nohrcons thematic series on corruption, available at https://nohrcon.dk/nyhed/korruptionsforsker-det-seneste-aar-har-vaeret-betegnet-af-korrupte-praksisser/

I have also contributed to Transparency International Denmark, webbased educational material on corruption for secondary and high-school youths, available at, https://www.vmkl.dk/

I have developed educational web-based courses for UNODC tertiary education on corruption and human rights, available at, https://www.unodc.org/e4j/en/tertiary/index.html

I have developed educational web-based courses for Raoul Wallenberg Institute on the relationships between corruption and human rights, for professionals working at human rights institutions and/or anti-corruption commissions.

#### Reports

"Slum, Poverty and Violent Conflict in Korail Bosti, Dhaka". Zahid ul Arefin Choudhoury, Fahima Durrat, Maria Hussain, Mohammad Shaheenur Alam and Morten Koch Andersen. Dhaka University, Edinburgh University and Dignity. Bangladesh, UK and Denmark 2016.

"Consequences of torture and organized violence: Libya needs assessment survey". Fathi Ali, Morten Koch Andersen, Ahlam Chemlali, Mette Skar, Henrik Ronsbo, Jens Modvig. Benghazi University and Dignity - Danish Institute against Torture, 2015.

Popular science articles and blogs:

"Violence and routine in Bangladesh: How does a male student become a political activist?". London School of Economics, the South Asia Centre. 2020. Available at; https://blogs.lse.ac.uk/southasia/2019/01/17/violence-and-routine-in-bangladesh-how-does-a-male-student-become-a-political-activist/

"What We Know About Corruption in the Maritime Sector" 2020. SafeSeas research network. Available at: http://www.safeseas.net/what-we-know-about-corruption-in-the-maritime-sector/

"The Reality of Making Thing Happen". 2016. The Impact Initiative for International Development Research. Available at; https://www.theimpactinitiative.net/blog/blog-reality-making-change-happen.

"Torture and Corruption Practical Twins?" Global Policy 18th September 2015. https://www.globalpolicyjournal.com/blog/18/09/2015/torture-and-corruption-practical-twins

"Law as repression". Torture magazine: Asian and Global perspectives. Asian Human Rights Commission, 28 August 2015. https://torturemag.org/law-as-repression

"Bangladesh: the making of politics". Torture magazine: Asian and Global perspectives, Asian Human Rights Commission, 4 may 2015. https://torturemag.org/bangladesh-the-making-of-politics/

Paper presentations at international conferences (selected):

Political Space and Forms of Communication. AHRI Conference. Bilbao, University of Deusto. September 7-9 2023. Corruption and Human Rights. SDU conference Addressing the Rule of Law and Welfare in the Sustainable Development Goals. 8-9 November 2021.

Convener Anthropologies of State panel. EASA biannual conference. Lisbon 2-24 July 2020. Virtual.

Business and Human Rights, Global Compact, the SDGs and corruption. DIIS 26 April 2019.

Stickiness of Law. Presenter and organizer EASA State Network meeting. University of Leiden. November 2019.

Panel Convener. Anthropology of State. EASA biannual conference. University of Stockholm.14-17 August 2018.

Human Rights Law, Corruption and Development. DSA Annual Conference. University of Manchester, 27-29th June 2018. Human Rights and Corruption. ECPR Annual Conference. Hamburg University. 22-25 August 2018.

Violent exchange and urban citizenship: transcending political and economic anthropology in conflict studies. Peace and Conflict Studies in Anthropology (PACSA) Amsterdam University 28-30 August 2017.

Crime brutality and violence panel. American Geographers Association Annual Conference. Boston 5-9 April 2017.

Presentation and discussion of report Slum, Poverty and Violent Conflict in Korail Bosti, Dhaka, at Dhaka University.

Department of Peace and Conflict Studies, Arts Building, University of Dhaka. 14 November 2016.

Lessons from a Decade's Research on Poverty: Innovation, Engagement, and Impact Event. ESCR/DfID 10 years anniversary conference. Presentation on Human Rights Documentation. Roodevallei Hotel, Pretoria, 16-18 March 2016. Asian Dynamics Conference. Copenhagen University. Presentation on Filtering of Information at Human rights Panel. 12-14 September 2016.

Security at Large Conference: Violent Exchanges and Citizenship beyond the State. Amsterdam Institute for Social Science Research. Amsterdam University. 18-20 January 2015. Co-arranged by SECURCIT and CORTO research programmes.

Traces, Tidemarks and Legacies, American Anthropological Association, Montreal, 2011

Futures in the making - youth, conflict and potentiality, Aarhus and Copenhagen University, 2011.

Theoretical and Methodological Approaches to the Study of Local Politics in Developing Countries. Roskilde University-International Development Studies Graduate School, 2010

South Asian Drama: Old Actors, New Scripts, Copenhagen South Asia Network, 2009;

Between State and Society: Local-Level Politics in Southeast Asia Roskilde University-International Development Studies Graduate School, 2008.

Op-Eds in national dailies:

Studerende kræver en demokratisk fremtid i Bangladesh, men udfordringerne lurer overalt, Information, 11 august 2024. https://www.information.dk/debat/2024/08/studerende-kraever-demokratisk-fremtid-bangladesh-udfordringerne-lurer-overalt

Korruptionsforsker: Qatargate skal være et wakeup-call for Danmark. Altinget 9 February 2023. https://www.altinget.dk/eu/artikel/korruptionsforsker-qatargate-skal-vaere-et-wakeup-call-for-danmark

Der vil komme flere korruptionsskandaler i EU, hvis ikke vi etablerer et etisk regelsæt. Information 24 Januar 2023. https://www.information.dk/debat/2023/01/komme-flere-korruptionsskandaler-eu-etablerer-etisk-regelsaet

Esbern Snares mission i Guineabugten er politisk symptombehandling. Altinget 8 december 2021. https://www.altinget.dk/forsvar/artikel/forsker-esbern-snares-mission-i-guineabugten-er-politisk-symptombehandling "Korruptionsforsker: Nej, Danmark er ikke gennemkorrupt, men vi skal passe på". Op-ed Berlingske Tidende, 21 September 2021. https://www.berlingske.dk/kronikker/korruptionsforsker-nej-danmark-er-ikke-gennemkorrupt-men-vi-skal-passe

"A broken system" Dhaka Tribune, op-ed ed. August 07, 2016

"Korruption. Også en udfordring i Danmark". Politiken, Analysis. 3 maj 2015

"Victims of Silencing". Dhaka Tribune, 31 March 2015, Op-ed.

"Victims of Discourse". Dhaka Tribune, 7 March 2015, Op-ep.

"We should not lose Sight of the Future". Dhaka Tribune, 28 November 2014, Op-ed.

"Krigen i Libyen har efterladt landet i kaos: I dag er det tre år siden, at oprøret mod Moamar Gaddafis regime startede i Libyen". Politiken, 17 Februar, 2014, Kronik.

"Korruption? Nej, det har vi ikke her!". Politiken, 9 March 2011, Analyse (in national daily)

"Yunus straffes for sit politiske engagement". Information, 1 March 2011, Commentary (in national daily)

"286.000 forklaringer på forandring i Bangladesh" Information 24 July 2007, Commentary (in national daily)

"Politisk krise i Bangladesh: Det nyligt aflyste valg er kun det seneste symptom på en politisk kultur, der skæmmes af polariserende magtkampe, der deler nationen i to". Information 25 January 2007, Commentary (in national newspaper).

# Positions as peer reviewer

- Journal of Human Rights
- Third World Quarterly
- •Journal of Human Rights Practice
- Contemporary South Asia
- Development and Change
- Focaal
- ·South Asia: Journal of South Asian Studies
- Criminology and Criminal Justice
- Asian Politics & Policy
- •Working paper series at ESID at the University of Manchester
- •The Oñati Socio-Legal Series
- •Global Campus Human Rights Journal

### **Networks and Memberships**

- •European Association of Social Anthropologists co-founder of network on Anthropologies of States.
- •ECPR Network on Corruption and Governance
- •Network for Human Rights Researchers in Denmark.
- •Interdisciplinary Corruption Research network.
- $\hbox{\bf \cdot} \hbox{Co-founder of research network on corruption with Transparence International Denmark}. \\$
- •Maritime Research Alliance (MRA), a collaboration between universities and the maritime sector in Denmark.
- ·Safeseas research network.

- •Member of Copenhagen Ocean Hub, a multidisciplinary research network at University of Copenhagen. •OECD-Coalition of Influencers on Integrity in Public Decision-Making